
From: Peter Meade
To: Jim Bissonett
Subject: Fwd: Thank you!
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:23:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

HI Jim,  
I am having no luck getting this to convert to a pdf so I can post it to project 2636.  The final
report is in the document folder already.  I just updated my computer with the new
subscription for office and I am currently locked out of many of the programs until the
computer updates tonight.

If you could help me with this it would be greatly appreciated.
Peter

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Tami Conradson <tami.conradson@centumhealth.com>
Date: Tue, Apr 28, 2020 at 10:54 AM
Subject: Thank you!
To: Peter Meade <sunlakesrotary@gmail.com>

To the Sun Lakes Rotary Club:

Thank you for approaching me last year regarding the placement a of "Rotary"
branded seating area at the Centum Health Property located in Sun Lakes. I have
received and processed check number 10235 which was written on 9/9/19 for
the amount of $1122.83 which was roughly 1/2 of the total billable amount from
Treetop Industries.  To date, we have received quite a few positive comments
regarding the availability and the layout of the seating area.

 

Again thank you for your partnership in making this happen,

Tami Conradson

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tami Conradson

Property Manager - AZ

Direct (602) 618-7679

1300 N 12th St., Ste 513
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Phoenix, AZ  85006

Tami.Conradson@CentumHealth.com

 
  Enhancing the patient and provider experience through

outstanding healthcare real estate

CentumHealth.com

 

 

-- 
Peter Meade
President 2017-2018
Sun Lakes Rotary Club
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